From: Jonathan Stevens

To: Wencek, Martin (DEM)

Cc: Jonathan Stevens

Subject: [EXTERNAL] : 45 Canning Street Sewer
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:39:15 PM
Marty:

Sewer Director Dave Carr says:

1. the sewer service is about 75’ from the lot, but would have to be extended to the far end of the
lot, another 50°. So total is about 150 ft.

2. Dave has a video of the interior of the drain pipe on the lot. He says the pipe is rotted out and not
functioning for the most part.

THANKS!

Jon
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From: Jonathan Stevens 4 NG

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 2:39 PM
To: Wencek, Martin (DEM)

Cc: Jonathan Stevens

Subject: [EXTERNAL] : 45 Canning Street Sewer
Marty:

Sewer Director Dave Carr says:

1. the sewer service is about 75’ from the lot, but would have to be extended to the far end of the lot, another 50’. So
total is about 150 ft.

2. Dave has a video of the interior of the drain pipe on the lot. He says the pipe is rotted out and not functioning for the
most part.

THANKS!

Jon

RIAG 00002









From: Gray, Terry (DEM

To: Wencek, Martin (DEM)

Cc: Beck, Eric (DEM)

Subject: RE: 19-0107

Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 10:51:40 AM

Thank you. | passed this news on to the applicant, along with electronic copies of the comments we
received on the application. | did not get into the specific alternatives outlined below, but did
communicate that he will need to meet with permitting staff to figure out the path forward. You
may want to include the town in that meeting. | made it very clear that we would not be meeting
his target dates and that no schedule or expectations could be set out until that meeting happens, at
a minimum.

Stay tuned.

Terry Gray

From: Wencek, Martin (DEM) |
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Gray, Terry (DEM) || -

Ce: Beck, Eric (DEM) < -

Subject: RE: 19-0107

Terry,

| just got to my emails and I’'m working on this file right now! The Program received substantive
comments during the public notice period and we canvassed legal to see what our options are.
There are three scenarios that legal noted we could follow:

1. The applicant can withdraw the application;

2. Proceed with the process of having received a substantive comment and have the applicant
authorize a Public Hearing in the Town of Cumberland;

3. Approach the applicant and allow them to submit information that could potentially address
the issues raised in the public notice. The result of this would be resending the project back
out to Public Notice and then making a decision on the application.

| was going to give you an update today but you beat me to it. The applicant will need to make a
decision on how to proceed. | expect the letter to go out later today or tomorrow morning. Give me
a call if you have any questions.

Marty

From: Gray, Terry (DEM) <

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 9:36 AM

To: Wencek, Martin (06M) < - vk, €rc (0cM) -

Subject: Re: 19-0107
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| need an update on this please

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Wencek, Martin (DEM) _>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 6:53:03 PM

To: Beck, Eric (DEM) < -
Ce: Gray, Terry (0EM)

Subject: RE: 19-0107

Eric,

| have been monitoring everyone’s work load and this one is behind a bunch of files at the moment.
Regardless, based on yours and Terry’s email, Dan will get going on this one by week’s end. It will be

a stretch to get a decision out by the 14t

Another file that is now 118 days old was lined up for Dan to review for the end of this week and |
already told the applicant of that file we’d be working on it this week as he has been calling me for
over a month now in a minor panic. Taking 19-0107 ahead of this one will derail that project and the
time estimate I've already given to that applicant. He too is up against a time line but has been civil
so far. That’s just the way it is right now...

Marty

From: Beck, Eric (DEM) _>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Wencek, Martin (DEM) <}

Subject: FW: 19-0107

Marty let me know where this formal application is time wise. | understand it came off public notice

in November. Is it possible to get this out by February 14th?

Eric

From: Gray, Terry (DEM) G-

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 9:26 PM
To: Wencek, Martin (o) - e, €+ic o) -
Subject: 19-0107

Guys. We need to move on this one. The application has been in for a long time and the applicant is
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under a ton of pressure from his financing companies to get this done

TG

Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Gray, Terry (DEM)

To: Beck, Eric (DEM)
Subject: Re: Important Fwd: Joan Mooney
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 11:20:28 AM

I will text him today
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Beck, Eric (DEM) >

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 11:01:18 AM
To: Gray, Terry (DEM) <G

Subject: Important Fwd: Joan Mooney
Terry I sent an email recently on this case. Would you be able to call the applicant? If we had

to I could try to run the public hearing on zoom but it will take a significant amount of prep
time.

Call me on- if you want to discuss.
Eric

Eric

Get Outlook for 10S
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From: Beck, Eric (DEM)

To: Gray, Terry (DEM)
Subject: Re: Important Fwd: Joan Mooney
Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 10:35:14 AM

Thanks 1’11 follow up from here. | have to contact the attny representing Mooney today and
check in with town planner to see what the status is.

Eric

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Gray, Terry (M) <[ -

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 8:49:36 AM

To: Beck, Eric (DEM) <G

Subject: Re: Important Fwd: Joan Mooney

See the text | just sent you.

From: Beck, Eric (DEM) <G
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 8:27 AM

To: Gray, Terry (Ot <} -

Subject: Important Fwd: Joan Mooney

Can you update me on your conversation? | can follow up from here on if you want. 1'd like
to see if they have addressed with town.

We can proceed with hearing if necessary. It may be the most direct route.

This seems to be creating confusion and I get emails everyday from Mary, Sarah etc when it is
not even an AAD case.

Please call me today and I will take it from here.

Eric

Get Qutlook for i0OS
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From: Beck, Eric (DEM)

To: Wencek, Martin (DEM)

Subject: FW: |EXTERNAL) : App 19-10107

Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:08:00 PM
fyi

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:20 AM
To: Anthony Silva >: Warren, Catherine (DOA)

>

<
Cc: Beck, Eric (DEM) <
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] : App 19-10107

Good morning Anthany.

AAD did receive your letter and we closed the case. | believe | sent the request to have the money
refunded but let me double check. | am teleworking today and tomorrow but will be back in office
on Thursday and can pull the actual file. s that acceptable?

From: Anthony Silva <

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Warren, Catherine (DOA) _; Dalton, Mary (DEM)

/>
Ce: Beck, Eric (DEM) <G
Subject: [EXTERNAL] : App 19-10107
Dear Catherine and Mary,
Please see the attached letter that was mailed by Attorney Scott Partington to with application 19-
10107. | am the purchaser of the lot in Cumberland and Attorney Partington is representing me

and the property owner Joan Mooney in the wetlands application and withdrawal of that
application.

Could you please confirm receipt of the above letter that was mailed on 7-31-2020, and also provide
me with the process for requesting reimbursement of the hearing fee of $2500.00 which | forwarded
to DEM. |am well aware of the impact COVID has had on government operations so | understand
the delay and thank you for your state service.

Your assistance is greatly appreciated!

Anthony J. Silva

RE: 45 Canning Street, Cumberland, Rl
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